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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II
Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

April 11, 2024
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. Q1 , 5. 2024

TO: PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
District EsP Coordinators (Elementary)
EsP Department Heads and Focal Persons (Secondary)
Division DGPA Officers

FROM: VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, CESO VI
OIC - Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: A LIFE COACHING SEMINAR FOR TEACHERS

PARTICULARS

1. This office through the Mary Lindbert International and Department of
Education shall conduct a Seminar on Life Coaching for Teachers on April 18,
2024, at 1:00 oclock in the afternoon at Sta. Maria Elementary School,
Binalonan District I, Binalonan, Pangasinan.

2. This activity will coach our teachers on how to be effective in school, at home,
in the community and financial literacy.

3. The participants are Edukasyon sa Pagpapakatao (EsP) Department Heads
and Focal Persons from each Mother High School of the Municipality (22), 2
teachers from each district specifically from Central Schools (66), 7 licensed
Guidance Counselors and 6 DGPA Members.

4. The participants shall be given FREE snacks, certificates and give aways.

5. Travel and other incidental expenses of the participants shall be charged to
the school’s MOOE/local school funds subject to the usual auditing and
accounting procedure.

6. Immediate dissemination and strict compliance with this Memorandum is
dlrected
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